
Association.

t hirty different counties of Ontario, enuma-
erating the different fruit~s snccessfully
grown.

In 1867, the Society had attained a mein-
bership of 3o. Judge Logie retired from
office and was sucçeeded by Mr. W. H. Mills
of Hamiilton. Ini 1868, the society, largely.
through his efforts, was incorporated under
the Agrieultural and Arts Act, under the
name of "The Fruit Growers' Association
of Ontario>," and became entitled to a grant
froni the goveurment of $350 a year, which
enabled it to collect and pubIish the ex-
perience gained by their acivhe worekrs.
This was widely distributed and hecame a
great incentive to thb frit business.

Froni that tine the work made rapid pro-
gress. The xnembership increased to <over
2oo the first year. The society becanie a
veritable xnissionarv enternri7.p. Tt hip1A ;-


